PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Williamson, Alicia

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 10:38 PM

To: '‘Orthen, Richard'

Cc: Maher, William; Franzone, Steve; TurkeyCOL Resource
Subject: RE: Status Update for the 20FEB14 PM Call

Rick

I do not have an update for you regarding the items you listed in your email below.

Next week | should have more information. Il give you a call when | am back in the office.
Thanx

Alicia

From: Orthen, Richard [mailto:Richard.Orthen@fpl.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 10:06 AM

To: Williamson, Alicia

Cc: Maher, William; Franzone, Steve

Subject: Status Update for the 20FEB14 PM Call

Alicia,

Thank you for your message yesterday regarding your travel to South Florida to meet with state
agencies and to observe tonight’s NPS land exchange DEIS public meeting. Since you said you would
not be available for our scheduled PM call tomorrow morning, | would appreciate receiving in
advance a status update on the following topics:

1. Public meeting date/notice for FPL to receive and respond to your outstanding DEIS
information needs you mentioned to us in January.

2. Phase 2/Phase 3 Environmental Review Key Milestones schedule.

3. Other/new awareness or coordination items.

Regarding your requests for the current MACCS2 and ArcGlIS files, FPL plans to submit the former
next week and the latter during or shortly after the upcoming RIC.

Thanks, Alicia.
Rick

Richard F. Orthen
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